
P & Z Meeting Minutes 
February 1, 2015 
7:00 P.M. 
 
Members Present: Robert Wilson, Kendall Dingus, Joe Gallant, Bob Blondo, Jack Bickler, David 
Young, Chris Souliere. Members Absent: Chris Cauble, Steve Tallaksen. 
 
The minutes from January 4, 2016 were approved with a motion from Joe Gallant and a second 
by Chris Souliere.  All voted aye. 
 
The agenda was approved with a motion from Chris Souliere and a second from Jack Bickler.  
All voted aye. 
 
Visitors 
 
Robert Wilson asked if there was anyone present who would like to speak on a subject not on the 
Agenda.  No one was present. 
 
Agenda Items 
 
 16-02-01 Preliminary Plat – Cheyenne Valley 
 
Staff Report 
 
Travis Cossey presented the staff report for the Preliminary Plat request for Cheyenne Valley.  
Mr. Stu Stenger is requesting the preliminary plat for the creation of a residential subdivision that 
will have both R1 (single family) and R3 (multifamily) zoning.  The area that was requested as 
GC (general commercial) is not reflected as a part of the Cheyenne Valley Preliminary Plat. The 
applicant is requesting approval for the creation of 121 single family lots and 1 multifamily lot. 
Staff recommends approval with conditions as stated. 
 
Kendall Dingus asked what the access point will be for the lift station.  Mr. Cossey stated that it 
would either be between 2 lots directly in front of the lift station or the existing easement that 
runs north. 
 
Public Hearing 
 
Stu Stenger and Clayton Hines were present to answer any questions the Commission might 
have.  Mr. Hines stated that they were looking at ways to eliminate the lift stations and just use 
gravity flow.  Maintenance would be easier and the cost of upkeep would be cheaper.  
 
Discussion 
 
With no further discussion, Chris Souliere made a motion to approve the preliminary plat request 
with a second by Kendall Dingus.  All voted aye. 
 
 



16-02-01 Annexation and Zoning Request – Eagle Park 
 
Staff Report 
 
Travis Cossey presented the staff report for the annexation and zoning request. The 33.26 acre 
tract of land is currently vacant and was purchased by the City of Nixa for the purpose of 
constructing a city park.  After 2 failed tax ballet issues aimed at funding improvement on the 
land, the City Council decided to offer the land for purchase.  Mr. Stu Stenger made an offer and 
the City Council accepted.  The City of Nixa agreed to annex and process the preliminary plat 
prior to closing.  The zoning being requested is R1 (single family) for 20.245 acres and R3 
(multifamily) for 13.015 acres. 
 
Robert Wilson asked about the storm water concerns for Sleepy Hollow.  Mr. Cossey stated that 
staff were aware of the issues.  Kendall Dingus asked about the detention that was originally on 
the park plans.  Mr. Hines stated that the plans still accommodate a detention area, however it 
would be excavated to make it deeper instead of bigger in area.  The volume would be the same. 
 
Public Hearing 
 
Robert Wilson opened the public hearing to anyone in the audience who would like to speak 
regarding this application. 
 
Pam Dennis, 1115 W Sleepy Hollow Dr., asked if the City could require a higher than minimum 
standard when designing the storm water detention.  Mrs. Dennis feels that with the land being 
developed it will make the flooding in Sleepy Hollow worse.  Mr. Cossey stated that the 
minimum design standards are for a 100 year flood event and as such was the best design 
standards that are available.  The City is working with Engineers to ensure the impact is minimal. 
 
Mr. Ernest Smith, 1137 Sleepy Hollow, stated that with the last rain, water was in his garage.  
Mr. Smith asked where the water was going to go when this property is developed and feels like 
this project will make flooding worse. 
 
Bruce Tangora, 1125 W Sleepy Hollow Dr., stated that he has problems with the R3 zoning.  Mr. 
Tangora stated that it will bring in a lower class of citizen and cause problems.   
 
David Sobaski, 1109 W Sleepy Hollow Dr., asked why the detention pond was bigger on the 
park plan as opposed to the current plan.  Mr. Cossey stated that in the park plan the pond was 
designed as a recreational amenity, with this design it is smaller in area but not in volume.  Mr. 
Sobaski asked if the City could do better than the “minimum design standard”.  Mr. Cossey 
stated that the City is aware of the problems with flooding in this area, and the minimum design 
standard for a 100 year flood event was the best for this property.  The next design standard 
would be for a 500 year flood event which is so improbable it would require a very large area to 
accommodate.  The City is going the extra mile to ensure that Sleepy Hollow Subdivision is not 
impacted by this development in a negative way. 
 



Brandon McClure, 1136 W Sleepy Hollow Dr, asked who would be responsible for the 
depreciation of the properties in Sleepy Hollow Subdivision when there is extra water flooding 
the area. 
 
Discussion 
 
Chris Souliere asked Mr. Cossey if the request was just for annexation and zoning.  Mr. Cossey 
stated that yes it was.  Mr. Souliere stated that he was in favor of the annexation and he trusted 
the Engineer to design it in a way that it would not make the flooding worse.  Mr. Wilson stated 
that the engineer would design the development to make sure these items were taken care of.  
 
With no further discussion, Joe Gallant made a motion to approve the annexation and zoning 
request with a second by Chris Souliere.  All voted aye.   
 
 
Planner’s Report 
 
Travis Cossey presented a brief overview of the upcoming subdivision development. 
 
 
With no further business, Joe Gallant made a motion to adjourn with a second by Bob Blondo.  
Meeting adjourned. 
 
  
      
P&Z Secretary, Bob Blondo 


